
Subject: FW: Gas Station Robbed At Knife Point, Police Asking Witness ToCome Forward
Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2005 11:05:32 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Forwarded to you by Ernie Crist.  

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly WEEKS [ mailto:kelly.weeks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ] 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2005 10:59 AM
To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; ktollstam@cnv.org; rclark@cnv.org;
rheywood@cnv.org; Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Mayor Harris;
Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton
Cc: crabold@cnv.org; Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow
Subject: Gas Station Robbed At Knife Point, Police Asking Witness ToCome
Forward

At 3:50am yesterday morning the Shell Gas Station located at 1731
Capilano Road was the scene of a robbery.  A lone male entered the store
and after producing a large knife ordered the clerk to hand over the
money in the register.  The male was dressed in all black and wearing a
balaclava and gloves.  He was described as being approximately 5 foot 8"
tall and having a medium build.  

The suspect forced the male employee to place the small amount of the
register's money and all of the store's cigarettes into a duffle bag
that he had brought along with him.  The suspect is believed to have
fled from the scene in a vehicle, but the last known direction of travel
is unknown.  The robbery was caught on the station's video surveillance
and police have seized this tape for processing.  

Upon initial viewing of the surveillance tape it appears that a
surprised customer entered through the station's door and walked in
during the robbery, but turned away and left when they noticed the
robbery that was in progress.  The witness appears to be a Caucasian
male in his 30's. North Vancouver RCMP are interested in speaking with
this person about the incident and any possible information they may
have about what they witnessed in and around the station during the
incident.

KELLY WEEKS
Executive Assistant
Office of the Superintendent
North Van RCMP Detachment
Phone:  604 990 7474
Fax:  604 983 7434
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